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2 September 2016 

 

Gentlemen, 

 

After review of the preliminary audit information and Mark Welter’s previous training and 

certifications, Aircraft Structural Inspections Level II technicians are hereby authorized to 

perform NDT inspections that require a Level II in accordance with NAS-410.  In addition, Mr. 

Welter is authorized to perform the following NDT inspections that require specific training and 

approval of Dassault Aviation: 

 

 Embellisher RT - Falcon 20 

 Wheel Well ET - Falcon 20 

 Flap Rod UT - Falcon 20 

 Spot Welds - Falcon 20 

 Windshield Posts - Falcon 20/50 

 Tail Attach Fittings - Falcon 10/20/50/900/2000 

 Composites UT - Falcon 10/20/50/900/2000 

 

These approvals are contingent on all of your technicians maintaining certification currency in 

accordance with NAS-410 and Dassault Falcon Jet’s NDT Program Policies. 

 

Feel free to contact me if you have any questions. 

 

Welcome to the Falcon Family! 

 

Regards, 

Tim 

 

 
Tim Kinsella 

Dassault Falcon Jet 

NDT Program Manager 

DFJ Completions Level III 

Corporate Level III 

201-417-0610 

 

 


